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ADDENDUM I  
INVITATION FOR BID 3518 

SHADE STRUCTURES 
  
ADDENDUM DATE:  January 24, 2024 
 
BUYER:     Jay Garrison, CPPO, CPPB 
 
ORIGINAL OPENING DATE: February 8, 2024 at 2:00 PM 
 
THE FOLLOWING IS FOR CLARIFICATION: 
 
QUESTION 1:  …I wanted to find out the specific location/name of the park where the 10 shade structures will be installed. 
 
ANSWER 1: The shade structures will be installed at Knox County Sportspark located at  8050 Oak Ridge Highway and other 

various Knox County Parks and Recreation locations.  
 
QUESTION 2:  Can you confirm that you're asking for the quantity of (8) 25’ x 10’ x 09’ shades and quantity of (2) 20’ x 10’ x 09’? 
 
ANSWER 2: As per Section 3.38, the County anticipates these quantities will be purchased, however, there is no guarantee of the 

quantity. 
 
QUESTION 3: Are we required to obtain a Knox County Business License? 
 
ANSWER 3: Only those bidders with a physical address in Knox County are required to have a Knox County Business License. 
 
QUESTION 4: Is there going to be any permitting required for this project? 
 
ANSWER 4: We are not aware of any required permits. However, as per Section 2.6, the Contractor is assumed to be familiar with 

and agrees to observe and comply with all Federal, State, and Local laws, statutes, ordinances, and regulations in 
any manner affecting the provision of goods and/or services, and all instructions and prohibitive orders issued 
regarding this work and shall obtain all necessary permits. 

 
QUESTION 5: What is the formal job site address for this project? 
 
ANSWER 5: See answer 1. 
 
QUESTION 6: Are bid bonds required for this job? 
 
ANSWER 6: No. 
 
End of addendum. 
 

 
Jay Garrison, CPPO, CPPB 
Procurement Coordinator 
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